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Ans'u.\'er any five questions. All questions carry equal marks. The blind candidates will
be given 60 minutes extra time.
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Who are competent to Contract ? When a person is regarded as a sound mind 7 Discuss.
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Define Proposal. When is the communication of a proposal complete as against the proposer and

acceptor ? Explain.
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What are the essential elements of a Valid Contract ? Discuss.
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Define Void and Voidable Agreements and distinguish between them.
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How far are following agrecments valid and enforceable
(a) Agreements in Restraint of Marriage

(b) Agreements in Restraint of Trade.
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What do you understand by term Mistake ? How the mistake affect the consent given for an
agreement 7 Discuss.
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What do you understand by term Injunction ? Distinguish between Perpetual and Temporary
Injunction.
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Discuss the formal requirements for Government Contracts given under t

Constitution of India.
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Which Contracts can be specifically enforced ? Discuss.

? Discuss :
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What do you understand by term Quasi-Contract ? Explain with exam
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